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December 13, 20 I0

Paul Leonard
President
Hibernia Management & Development Co.
Ltd.
Suite 1000, Cabot Place
100 New Gower Street
St. John's, NL
AIC 6K3

Paul J. McCloskey
Vice President, East Coast Operations
Husky Energy
Suite 90 I, Scotia Centre
235 Water Street
St. John's, NL
AIC IB6

Gentlemen:

Alan R. Brown
Vice President - East Coast
Suncor Energy Inc.
Suite 20 I, Scotia Centre
235 Water Street
St. John's, NL
AIC 186

Re: OHSI Recommendation #II - Helicopter Fleet Size

In the OHSI Report, Commissioner Wells stated:

It is recommended that helicopter fleet size should continue to be decided by
the oil operators. The Regulator should monitor the fleet size to ensure that it
is sufficiently large at all times to maintain helicopter safety.

We request that you advise the OHSI Aviation Team of the criteria for current fleet size
and configuration. The Team will review your current model and if necessary make
recommendations for improvement as well as monitor as requirements change.

We anticipate your cooperation in this regard and ask that you promptly acknowledge
receipt of this letter and confirm your undertaking to accommodate our request.

Sincerely,

~~u~~ng.
Chairman & CEO
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